
 

 

 
Objection 190 

Trent Mills 
1 page 

 

 

 



1

From: Trent Mills 
Sent: Monday, 24 June 2024 6:04 PM
To: FedRedistribution - VIC
Cc: michelle.ananda-rajah.mp@aph.gov.au
Subject: Objection to remove Higgins

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  
 
Hi,  
 
As an individual that has lived in the federal seat of Higgins for over a decade I strongly object to the 
removal of this seat, and dispersed into 5 seperate electoral areas.  
 
This area is strongly united and has very similar needs spread across the current geographical areas.  
 
By splitting this area, it will further reduce the focus and attention on this thriving community which 
mostly is supported and covered by the local council of Stonnington.  
 
Kind regards, 
Trent Mills 
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